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perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge
(and arguably, "tacit approval") of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
From: "Cindy Bower" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Upcoming meeting in Juneau
Date:  Wed, April 7,2010 11:59 am
To: "CK Bower" <ckbower319@gmail.com>,"BOWER @sfos.uaf.edu" <bower@sfos.uaf.edu>

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "Nicholson, David" <David.Nicholson@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Date: Wed, 7 Apr 2010 10:23:07 -0600

To: "Bower, Cindy" <Cindy.Bower@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Cc: "Pantoja, Alberto" <Alberto.Pantoja@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "Kimball, Kristin"
<Kristin.Kimball@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Subject: RE: Upcoming meeting in Juneau

Hi Cindy,

Welve been coordinating this meeting through Alberto. I think all of the
details / attendees are still being worked out. The original idea was for
the RLs from the research units involved in fish waste research to meet with
private sector people in Juneau and Anchorage. Because of availability,
some of the RLs are designating substitutes. Maybe Alberto can give you
more detail. Thx, Dave

Dave Nicholson
PacWest Tech Transfer Coordinator

(510) 559-5641

From: Bower, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Nicholson, David

Subject: Upcoming meeting in Juneau

Hi Dave,

I just learned that you were holding a tech transfer meeting in Juneau. I've
got to admit, I'm curious why I wasn't invited (or even told about it). I'd

appreciate your candor concerning what I should be doing to avoid being
excluded in the future. Thanks.

Cindy

Cindy Bower, Ph.D.

USDA Agricultural Research Service
PO Box 757200

Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

Phone: (907) 474-6732

Email: Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov
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